‘b San Diego Unified

a SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 9, 2020

Mr. Steve Warren Davey
Byrom-Davey, Inc.

13220 Evening Creck Dr., South
Suite #103

San Diego, California 92138

Dear Mr. Davey:

Carmen Peralta
Contract Specialist
CONSTRUCTION
619.260-5415

Fax: 858.496.1953
cperaltal@sandi.nel

VIA EMAIL
steved@byrom-davey.com
JohnD@byrom-davey.com
paulp@byrom-davey.com

danal@byrom-davey.com

Subject: Rolando Park Elementary School Joint Use Field CZ21-0123

Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Surveying -- Approved

Your request of September 20, 2020 to substitute Masson & Associates, Inc. for Guida Surveying, Inc.
for the surveying portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved
based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Masson &
Associates to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Masson &

Associates,

Richard Allen

Guida Surveying, Inc.
380 State Place
Escondido, CA 92029
License #L.87076
DIR # 1000006862

John Breneman

Masson & Associates, Inc.

200 IE. Washington Ave., Suite 200
Escondido, CA 92025

License # C17706

DIR # 1000000422

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.

If vou have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

RS \‘*MMV

Carmen Peralta
Contract Specialist

ce:  Guida Surveying, Inc.
Masson & Associates, Inc.
D. Powell
(. Champion
I Anderson

Construction Compliance Department

4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



